

RE: OPG?

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 20:07:40 -0400
Attachments: Letter to OPG v2 8 May 2017.docx (19.28 kB)

Hi Andrew,

LSB shared the letter with OPG legal and they are comfortable with attached version. We have no concerns with the proposed change. OPG legal is planning to share the letter with the special committee in this form.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 8, 2017 8:03 PM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: OPG?

Hi.

Wondering what ever became of that OPG "Comfort Letter", please?

Just wanted to cover off all bases heading into what will undoubtedly be another hectic day for Ministry of Energy...

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)